

Message

From: Paula Vennells [GRO]
on behalf of Paula Vennells [GRO]
Sent: 08/07/2013 06:45:33
To: Alice Perkins [GRO]
Subject: Re: Second Sight Interim Report
Sensitivity: Company Confidential

That's the plan.

And as we did with Rainbow could the ARC be the place for the lessons learnt review as well as overseeing the implementation of the recommendations from it?

P

Sent from my iPad

On 8 Jul 2013, at 07:19, "Alice Perkins" [GRO] wrote:

>
>
> I assume you will let the Board see this, plus the statement and Q and A, and commentary?
> A
>
> From: Paula Vennells [GRO]
> Sent: 07 July 2013 21:11
> To: Alice Perkins
> Subject: Fwd: Second Sight Interim Report
>
> Alice, for info.
>
> We will have a full commentary and Q&A on it tomorrow. P
>
> Sent from my iPad
>
> Begin forwarded message:
>
> From: Susan Crichton [GRO]
> Date: 7 July 2013 15:36:06 BST
> To: Paula Vennells [GRO], Mark R Davies [GRO], Lesley J
Sewell [GRO], Martin Edwards [GRO]
> Subject: Fw: Second Sight Interim Report
>
> Copy report just come in.
>
> Susan
>
> From: Ian Henderson [GRO]
> Sent: Sunday, July 07, 2013 12:09 PM
> To: Susan Crichton [GRO]
> Cc: Simon Baker; Alwen Lyons; rwarmin [GRO]
> Subject: Second Sight Interim Report
>
> Susan
>
> I attach a signed copy of our Interim Report which has been sent to the office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot.
>
> We will also send a copy to the JFSA with a note stating that the report is EMBARGOED until 6pm on Monday 8 July 2013.
>
> If we received any requests for copies or comment, we will refer these to the office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot.
>
> With best wishes
>
> Ian R Henderson CCE CISA FCA
> Advanced Forensics - London, UK
>
> Forensic computing expert witness and electronic disclosure specialist

>
>
> UK Mobile: **GRO**
>
> Email: irh**GRO**
> Website: <http://advancedforensics.com>
> LinkedIn: <http://linkedin.com/in/forensicgod>
> Twitter: <http://twitter.com/forensicgod>
>
> CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at irh**GRO** and delete the email and any attachments.
>
>
>
> *****
> This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.
>
> POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
>
> *****
>
>
>
> Click here<<https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/MZbqvYs5QwJvpeaetUwhCQ==>> to report this email as spam.
>
>
>
> This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
